
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 8:35 AM
To: Stickney, Matt
Cc: Kim, Sabrina
Subject: FW: 7AM Call

Latest update...

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andre Fillion <Andre.Fillion@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Date: April 23, 2020 at 7:46:20 AM EDT
To: Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgse.gc.ca>, Bill Matthews
<Bill.Matthews@tpsge-pwgsc.gc.ca>, James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Duncan
Retson <Duncan.Retson@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>, Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>, Arianne Reza <Arianne.Reza@tpsge-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Crystal Allan <Crystal.Allan@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>, Tom von Schoenberg <Tom.vonSchoenberg@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Sylvain
Cardinal (R)" <Sylvain.R.Cardinal@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: 7AM Call

• CargoJet flight landed last night at 10:15PM in Hamilton tonight with 8M surgical masks and 100k
N95s as well as Quebec PPE.

• Today's and tomorrow's flights essentially for other jurisdictions.
• Tango has sent 500k N95 masks to Mtl on an opportunity flight that had excess capacity — we are

asking PHAC to quickly get them tested as they will be representative of quality expected going fwd.
• Lots of shipments arriving the warehouse this week therefore next week will see a lot of N95s and

surgical masks delivered.
• Starting to look at sea shipment options by commodity (ex: gloves). Will look at

option to send initial orders by airplane until there are enough quantities in Canada
to allow the 20-30 day sea shipment delay.

• New Standard Operating Procedure is in place by Bollore to have cargo stored in
their Kunshan dedicated warehouse outside of Shanghai airport. First shipments
are being delivered there today.

• Tango Communications came to Ottawa from Montreal today to meet with PHAC chief engineer and
to review N95 test procedures. Overall, mtg reported as being highly productive. They looked at
approximately 200 masks fm last weekend's flights— good quality observed including straps and
nose clips but still awaiting filter performance test results.
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